

Lake Committee Minutes September 13, 2021

In Attendance: Tim Hamilton, Rich Richardson, Bob Burasco, Tom Tucek, San Lapoint, Dan Stacks, David Sinclair, Scott Chambers

Meeting called to order at 7:03pm CDT

Dan motions to approve the August minutes, Scott seconds, the vote is unanimous

Open Forum

- Ranvilles' sublease proposal
 - Proposal: SUBLEASING OF A SLIP IS ONLY ALLOWED IF YOU SUBLEASE YOUR SLIP TO THE NEXT ELIGIBLE PERSON ON THE WAITLIST
 - After much discussion a vote was held to determine support by the Lake Committee
 - Yeah or Nay vote
 - Nay – 3, Yeah -1, Abstain – 4

Old Business

- Update on work session
 - Discussed cable on south ramp
 - Gravel parking for boat trailers
- Boating safety articles
 - One has been submitted
 - More to follow
- Boat approval process/training
 - No update
- Dock specifications update
 - No update
- Front mounted lifts explained
 - Limited options at the time

New Business

- State rule SB49
 - Law since 2008
 - No person shall operate or otherwise position a vessel or other object or any person in such manner as to obstruct or impede the normal flow of traffic on the waters of this state.
 - Violation is a class C misdemeanor
 - Amended 2021 to include
 - No person shall anchor a vessel positioned within one hundred feet of a permitted boat dock on the waters of this state in a manner that obstructs ingress or egress of watercraft to or from the dock, unless authorized by the boat dock permit holder
 - No person shall secure a vessel to or enter upon a private permitted boat dock on the waters of this state unless authorized to do so by the boat dock permit holder. The provisions of this subsection shall not apply during inclement weather conditions or other emergencies, or actions taken to prevent an unsecured vessel from becoming a navigational hazard.
 - Violation reduced: Any person who violates this section is guilty of an infraction.

- Discussion of how to implement
 - How to determine normal flow of traffic
 - How to enforce normal flow of traffic
 - Very difficult to rule on and enforce

Round Table

- Rich
 - New patrol boat
 - Does it work?
 - On the water, why is it not being used
 - Scott
 - Will help with training material if anyone is interested
 - San
 - Need to repair boat parking lot
 - Resurface necessary at top of concrete ramp due to asphalt damage

Dan motions to adjourn, Tim seconded

Meeting is adjourned at 8:25 pm CDT